Da Vinci IP Camera Web 2.0 Operation Manual

Table of Contents

1	Network Connection	4
2	Login	5
3	Real-time Monitor	9
	3.1 PTZ	11
	 3.1.1 Direction key and 3D positioning key 3.1.2 Speed 3.1.3 Zoom/Focus/Iris 3.1.4 Auto Scan 3.1.5 Pattern 3.1.6 Preset 3.1.7 Auto tour	
	3.2 Color	14
	3.3 Picture Path and Record Path	15
	3.4 Menu Interface Switch	16
4	Configure	17
	4.1 System Information	17
	4.1.1 Version4.1.2 HDD Information4.1.3 Log	
	4.2 System Configuration	20
	 4.2.1 General 4.2.2 Encode 4.2.3 Schedule 4.2.4 Network 4.2.5 RS232 4.2.6 Alarm 	

	4.2.7	Detect	35
	4.2.8	Pan/Tilt/Zoom	
	4.2.9	Default &Backup	
	4.3 Ad	vanced	40
	4.3.1	Account	41
	4.3.2	Alarm I/O Configuration	43
	4.3.3	Record	44
	4.3.4	HDD Management	45
	4.3.5	Abnormity	46
	4.3.6	Auto Maintenance	47
	4.3.7	Snapshot	48
	4.4 Ad	ditional Function	49
	4.4.1	Configuration	49
	4.4.2	Auto Register	50
	4.4.3	DNS	51
5	Search		52
	5.1 Do	wnload	54
6	Alarm		56
7	About		58
8	Log out		59
	8.1 Un	-install Web Control	59

1 Network Connection

Before web client operation, please check the following items:

- Network connection is right
- Open auto search IP tool to search IP camera
- Use order ping ***.***.***(* IP camera address) to check connection is OK or not. Usually the return TTL value should be less than 255.
- Delete C:\Program Files\webrec.
- System is compatible with WIN VISTA web control right now. But you need to disable user account control function. Double click user account and then disable user account control. After completing setup, please reboot the PC.
- System can automatically download latest web control and the new version can overwrite the previous one.
- If you want to un-install the web control, please run uninstall web.bat. Please note, before you un-install, please close all web pages, otherwise the un-installation might result in error.

2 Login

Open IE and input IPC IP address in the address column. For example, if your IP camera is 192.168.1.108, then please input http:// 192.168.1.108 in IE address column. See Figure 2-1



Figure 2-1

System pops up warning information to ask you whether install webrec.cab control or not. Please click yes button.

If you can't download the ActiveX file, please modify your settings as follows. See Figure 2-2.

Internet Options	Security Settings - Internet Zone
General Security Privacy Content Connections Programs Advanced	Settings
Select a zone to view or change security settings.	Disable Enable
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	Download signed ActiveX controls (not secure) Disable
Internet Local intranet Trusted sites	Enable (not secure) Prompt (recommended)
Internet Sites This zone is for Internet websites, except those listed in trusted and restricted zones. Sites	Download unsigned ActiveX controls (not secure) Disable (recommended) Enable (not secure) Prompt
Security level for this zone Allowed levels for this zone: Medium to High Medium-high	Initialize and script ActiveX controls not marked as safe for si Disable (recommended) Enable (not secure) Promot
Appropriate for most websites Prompts before downloading potentially unsafe content Unsigned ActiveX controls will not be downloaded	Run ActiveX controls and plug-ins
Qustom level Default level Reset all zones to default level	Reset custom settings Reset to: Medium-high (default)
OK Cancel Apply	OK Cancel

Figure 2-2

After installation, the interface is shown as below. See Figure 2-3.

Please input your user name and password.

Default factory name is admin and password is admin.

Note: For security reasons, please modify your password after you first login.



Figure 2-3

After you logged in, you can see the main window. See Figure 2-6.

This main window can be divided into the following sections.

- Section 1: there are five function buttons: configuration (chapter 4), search (chapter 5), alarm (chapter 6), about (chapter 7), log out (chapter 8).
- Section 2: there is a channel number and three function buttons: refresh, start dialog and local play.
- Section3: there are PTZ (chapter 3.1), color (chapter 3.2) button and you can also select picture path and record path.
- Section 4:real-time monitor window. Please note current preview window is circled by a green rectangle zone.
- Section 5: Here you can view window switch button. You can also select video priority between fluency or real-time.
 - System monitor window switch supports full screen/1-window/4-window/6window/8-window/9-window/13-window/16-window/20-window/25-window/36window. See Figure 2-4.



Figure 2-4

Preview window switch. System support 1/4/8/9/16-window real-time preview. Please you need to have the proper rights to implement preview operation. You can not preview if you have no right to preview the either channel. See Figure 2-5.Please note IPC **does not** support this function.



Figure 2-5



Figure 2-6

3 Real-time Monitor

In Figure 2-6 section 2, left click the channel name you want to view, you can see the corresponding video in current window.

For detailed function key information, please refer to Figure 3-1.



Figure 3-1

- 1: IPC IP address.
- 2: Channel number.
- 3: Bit stream.
- 4: Bit stream type.
 - ➢ S1: Overlay.
 - S2: Off stream.
 - ➢ S3:GD1
 - ➢ H1: Overlay
 - > H2: off stream decoding from the display card.
- 5: Digital zoom: Click this button and then left drag the mouse in the zone to zoom in. right click mouse system restores original status.
- 6: Change show mode: resize or switch to full screen mode.

- 7: Local record. When you click local record button, the system begins recording and this button becomes highlighted. You can go to system -.local record to set video file path.
- 8: Capture picture. You can snapshoot important video. All images are memorized in system folder: \ picture download (default).
- 9: Audio :Turn on or off audio.(It has no relationship with system audio setup)
- 10: Close video.
- 11:Channel01: Monitor channel number.

Bit stream

IPC supports main stream and extra stream.

- Main stream: In normal network width environment, main stream can record video and audio and realize network monitor.
- Extra stream: If network width is not sufficient, you can use extra stream to realize network monitor.

Please note the extra stream resolution shall be less than main stream resolution.

Open all

Click this button to open all video channels.

Refresh

You can use button to refresh camera list.

Start Dialogue

You can click this button to enable audio talk. Audio compression type: G.711a(default)、AMR.

Local Play

Click local play button, system pops up the following interface for you to select local play file. See Figure 3-2.

Open	? 🔀
Look jn: 📴 Desktop	• 🖬 🍅 📾 •
My Documents My Computer My Network Places Access IBM AOL Double-Click to Start EarthLink Internet 30 Days Fr	Provision AntiVirus Image number Image Technologies Image Secure Image Vireless Manager Image Number Image 2008_04_08 Image Number Image Number Image Numb
<	
File name: Files of type: Record files (*.*)	<u>O</u> pen Cancel

Figure 3-2

3.1 PTZ

Before PTZ operation, please make sure you have properly set PTZ protocol. (Please refer to chapter 4.2.8 Pan/Tilt/Zoom).

Click PTZ button, the interface is shown as in Figure 3-3.



3.1.1 Direction key and 3D positioning key

In Figure 3-3, there are eight direction keys.

In the middle of the eight direction keys, there is a 3D intelligent positioning key. Click SIT button, system goes back to the single screen mode. Drag the mouse in the screen to adjust section size. It can realize PTZ automatically.

3.1.2 Speed

System supports eight-level speed. You can select from the dropdown list. Speed 2 is faster than speed 1.

3.1.3 Zoom/Focus/Iris

Here is a sheet for you reference.



Then click triangle icon in Figure 3-3, you can see the following interface. See Figure 3-4.

•	
0	
Speed(1-8)	5
+ Zoo	om 😑
+ Foo	us 😑
+ Iri	s 😑
No.(1-127):	1
Preset	Auto-Tour
Auto Pan	Auto-Scan
Pattern	AUX Open
	PTZ Set

Figure 3-4

In Figure 3-4, click PTZ setup button you can see the following interface. See Figure 3-5.

Set PTZ				3
- Auto-Scan	Left Limit	Right Limit		
Preset	Add	Delete		
- Auto-Tour	Add	Delete	Delete Group	
Pattern 1	Start Record	Stop Record	Delete	
Assistant	Start	Stop		

Figure 3-5

3.1.4 Auto Scan

In Figure 3-5, move the camera to you desired location and then click left limit button. Then move the camera again and then click right limit button to set a right limit.

3.1.5 Pattern

In Figure 3-5, you can input pattern value and then click start record button to begin PTZ movement. Please go back to Figure 3-4 to implement camera operation. Then you can click stop record button. Now you have set one pattern.

3.1.6 Preset

In Figure 3-5, move the camera to your desired location and then input preset value. Click add button, you have set one preset.

3.1.7 Auto tour

In Figure 3-5, input auto tour value and preset value. Click add button, you have added one preset in the tour.

Repeat the above procedures you can add more presets in one tour.

3.1.8 Assistant

You can select the assistant item from the dropdown list. See Figure 3-6.

Set PTZ			×
Auto-Scan	Left Limit	Right Limit	
- Preset			
1	Add	Delete	
-Auto-Tour			
1	Add	Delete	Delete Group
Pattern			
1	Start Record	Stop Record	Delete
Assistant			
	Start	Stop	
Digital Zoor Night Vision			
Camera Brig Preset Titl			

Figure 3-6

3.2 Color

Click color button in section 3, the interface is shown as Figure 3-7.

Here you can select one channel and then adjust its brightness, contrast, hue and saturation. (Current channel border becomes green).

Or you can click default button to use system default setup.

Color	More	ί.
308 <1 I	<u> </u>	
$\bigcirc \triangleleft$		
\bigcirc		
25 1	<u> </u>	
Reset		

Figure 3-7

3.3 Picture Path and Record Path

Click more button in Figure 3-7, you can see an interface is shown as in Figure 3-8.



Figure 3-8

Click picture path button, you can see an interface is shown as in Figure 3-9.



Figure 3-9

Click record path button, you can see an interface is shown as in Figure 3-10.

Set Pat	h	X
Path	C:\RecordDownload Set Cancel	Choose

Figure 3-10

You can click reboot button to restart the IPC.

3.4 Menu Interface Switch

Put your mouse on the PTZ control bar until you see the following icon. See Figure 3-11.

Figure 3-11

det.

Left click your mouse and then drag it to the channel control status bar. You can see the two menus interface switched. See Figure 3-12. You can compare the following interface with Figure 2-6.



Figure 3-12

4 Configure

In the main window, click config button, you can see an interface is shown as in Figure 4-1.



Figure 4-1

4.1 System Information

Click system information button, you can see the following interface. See Figure 4-2. Here you can view audio/video input/output information and software version information and etc.

VERSION			
Item	Stauts		
S/N	52:54:4c:fa:31:06		
Video In/Out	1/1		
Audio In/Out	1/1		
Alarm In/Uut Riberrat Pert	2/1		
RS232	1		
ATA Port	0		
Bios Version	1.0, Build:2009-2-10		
			D C 1
			Kefresh
	Item S/N Video In/Out Alarm In/Out Ethernet Fort RS232 ATA Port Bios Version	VERSION Item Stauts S/N 52:54:4c:fa:31:06 Video In/Out 1/1 Audio In/Out 1/1 Alaio In/Out 2/1 Ethernet Fort 1 RS232 1 ATA Fort 0 Bios Version 1.0, Build:2009-2-10	VERSION Item Stauts S/N 52:54:4c:fs:31:06 Video In/Out 1/1 Audio In/Out 2/1 Rthernet Port 1 NS232 1 ATA Port 0 Bios Version 1.0, Build:2009-2-10

Figure 4-2

4.1.1 Version

Click version button, you can see corresponding version information for your reference. See Figure 4-3.

Configuration				X
📃 Control Panel	VERSION			
Query System Info PHD INFO IDG GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL CODE SCHEDULE SCHEDULE ALARM DETECT PAN/TILT/ZOOM DEFAULT/BACKUP ADVANCED MD MANAGEMENT ABNORMITY Alarm I/O Config Record AUTO MAINTENANCE AUTO MAINTENANCE ADDTIONAL FUNCTION Config	Item S/N Video In/Out Alarm In/Out Ethernet Fort RS232 ATA Port Bios Version	Stauts 52:54:4c:fa:31:06 1/1 2/1 1 0 1.0,Build:2009-2-10		
צאם 📄 אום				Refresh

Figure 4-3

4.1.2 HDD Information

Here you can view local storage and network storage information. You can view SD card amount, SD card status, total volume and free space. See Figure 4-4.

For network storage function, please go to chapter 4.2 setting->4.2.4 network->NAS setting.



Figure 4-4

4.1.3 Log

Click log button, you can see an interface is shown as in Figure 4-5. Here you can view current device log information.

- ☆ Type: Log types include: system operation, configuration operation, data management, alarm event, record operation, user management, log clear and file operation.
- ♦ Search: You can select log type from the drop down list and then click search button to view the list.
- Clear: You can click this button to delete all displayed log files. Please note system does not support clear by type.
- ♦ Backup: You can click this button to backup log files to current PC.

Figure 4-5

4.2 System Configuration

System configuration includes the following items:

- ♦ General
- ♦ Encode
- ♦ Schedule
- ♦ RS232
- ♦ Network
- ♦ Alarm

- ♦ Detect
- ♦ Pan/Tilt/Zoom
- ♦ Default&backup

Please note: setups for different device series may vary. Please refer to the corresponding user's manual.

4.2.1 General

General interface is shown as in Figure 4-6.

- ♦ System time: Here is for you to modify system time. Please click Save button after your completed modification
- \diamond Data format: Here you can select data format from the dropdown list.
- ♦ Data separator: Please select separator such as or /.
- \diamond Time format: there are two options: 24-H and 12-H.
- HDD full: there are two options: stop recording or overwrite the previous files when HDD is full.
- \diamond Pack duration: Here you can select file size. Default setup is 60 minutes.
- Device No.: when you are using one remote control to manage multiple devices, you can give these IP cameras serial numbers respectively. Click address button in your remote control and then input the correct device number, now you can control the device now. Please note current series **does not** support this function.
- ♦ Video standard: PAL/.NTSC.
- ♦ DST: Enable DST function and then click set button. You can set DST start time and end time. See Figure 4-7.



Figure 4-6

dst 🛛 🔀
🔿 Day 🙃 Week day
Month Week Week day Hour Min.
1 • 1 • Sun • 0 • 0 •
Cancel

Figure 4-7

4.2.2 Encode

Encode setup includes the following items. See Figure 4-8. Here you can select

- ♦ Channel: Here is for you to select a channel.
- ♦ Channel name: Modify channel name.
- ♦ Data stream: Regular and extra data stream.
- Bit rate type: There are two options: CBR and VBR. You can only set video quality in VBR mode.
- ♦ Frame rate: The value ranges from 1f/s to 25f/s (PAL) and 1f/s to 30f/s (NTSC).
- ♦ Bit rate type: there are two options: VBR and CBR. Please note, you can not set video quality in CBR mode.
- ♦ Compression: There are two options: H.264 and MPEG 4.
- ♦ Resolution: UXGA/SVGA/HDI/D1/BCIF/CIF/QCIF.
- Quality: The value ranges from 1 to 6. The level 6 is the best video quality. It is valid in VBR mode.
- I frame: Here you can set the P frame amount between two I frames. The value ranges from 0 to 149. System default value is 49. Recommended value is frame rate *2 and then deduct 1.
- Color setting: Click set button after color setting. You can see an interface is shown as in Figure 4-9.The value ranges from 0 to 100.default value is 50. Gain value is for reference only, it can not be modified.
- Cover-area: Click set button, you can set privacy mask area. See Figure 4-10 .You can set max 8 zones. Please click and drag mouse to set motion detection zone. Right click mouse you can exit.
- ♦ Time display: You can enable this function so that system overlays time information in video window.
- ♦ Time transparent: Time channel OSD background transparent value. The value ranges

from 0 to 255. O means complete transparent.

♦ Channel display: You can enable this function so that system overlays channel information in video window.

Configuration				X
E Control Panel Usery System Info VERSION HDD INFO INFO LOG	Channel Compression Audio/Video	Channel 01 💌 H264 💌 Video 🗸 Audio	ENCODE —— Channel Name Extra Stream Audio/Video	Channel O1 Extra Stream1 ▼ ▼Video ▼ Audio
System Config System Config SCHEDULE SCHEDULE SCHEDULE ALARM BETECT BEFAULT/ZOOM BEFAULT/BACKUP	Resolution Frame Rate(FPS) Bit Rate Type Quality Bit Rate(Kb/s) Reference Bit I Frame	CIF ▼ 25 ▼ VBR ▼ High ▼ 1024 ▼ 192~1024Kbps 0~149	Resolution Frame Rate(FFS) Bit Rate Type Quality Bit Rate(Kb/s) Reference Bit I Frame	CIF ▼ 25 ▼ VBR ▼ High ▼ 192~1024Kbps 50 0~149
ADVANCED AVTO MAINTY ALArm I/O Config AVTO MAINTENANCE AVTO MAINTENANCE AUTO Config AUTO Config AUTO ALI FUNCTION AUTO Config AUTO Register DNS CO	Color Setting Overlay Cover-Area V Time Display	NEVER Set	✔ Watermark	lay Set Save Refresh

Figure 4-8

Color Sett	ing				×
Brightness 50 0~100	Contrast 50 0~100	Saturation 50 0~100	Hue 50 0~100	Gain 50 0~100	
	(OK		Cancel		

Figure 4-9



Figure 4-10

4.2.3 Schedule

Schedule includes the following interface. See Figure 4-11.

- ♦ Channel: select the channel number you desire.
- Prerecord: system can record the three to five seconds video before activating the record operation into the file.(Depends on data size)
- Period: Please click set button of the corresponding period. See Figure 4-12. There are six periods for you to set. Please note all the setup here shall be in one day. E.g. 00.00 to 24.00.
- Redundant: When there are more than one working HDDs, this function allows you to back data into another HDD. It is not available in current series camera.
- Storage setup: You can set record and snapshot file storage mode. There are three types: local storage, network storage and emergency storage to local. See Figure 4-13.
 - > Local storage: Storage video or snapshot file to local SD card device.
 - Network storage: Storage video or snapshot file to remote server via ftp. You need to go to chapter 4.2 setting->chapter 4.2.4 network-> NAS to enable NAS function.
 - Emergency storage (Local): when there is only network storage available, and error occurs, you can use this function to save record and snapshot file(s) in local SD card device.



Figure 4-11

Sunday										
Defa	ult		Current	Rea	F gular	lecor MD	d Alarm	Sn Regular	apsh MD	ot Alarm
Period 1	00:00	÷.	23:59:	59 🕂	V		V			
Period 2	0:00:00		23:59:	59 📫	Γ	Γ		Г		Γ
Period 3	0:00:00	-	23:59:	59 📫	Γ	Γ	Γ	Г	Γ	Γ
Period 4	0:00:00	•	23:59:	59 ;	Γ	Γ		Γ		Γ
Period 5	0:00:00	•	23:59:	59 📫	Γ	Γ	Γ	Γ	Γ	Γ
Period 6	0:00:00	-	23:59:	59 📫	Γ	Г	Γ		Γ	Γ
A11										
🔽 Sun	Mor Mor	L	🕅 Tue	X	ed					
Thu Thu	☐ Fri		🗌 Sat							
	OK		Ľ	Cancel						

Figure 4-12

Storage Set			X
Event Type Record	Regular	MD	Alarm
Local Storage	$\overline{\mathbf{v}}$		V
Net Storage			Г
Emergent Storage(Local)	Γ		Г
- Snapshot			
Local Storage	$\overline{\mathbf{v}}$	$\overline{\checkmark}$	v
Net Storage	Γ		
Emergent Storage(Local)			
OK		Cancel	

Figure 4-13

4.2.4 Network

Network interface is shown as in Figure 4-14.

Configuration				X
💻 Control Panel 🛛	·	NE	TWORK —	
🚊 📝 Query System Info	Ethernet Port	Port 01	DHCP	
VERSION	TT			50,54,4,1,6,1,04,00
HDD INFO	If Address	10 . r . r . 13	Mac Address	52:54:4c:fa:31:06
	Subnet Mask	255 . 255 . 0 . 0		
😑 📊 System Config	Gateway	10 . 7 . 0 . 1		
GENERAL				
ENCODE	Device Name	52-54-4c31-06		
SCHEDVLE	TCP Port	37777 HTTP Port	80	
RS232	IMP Port	37776 Max Connection	20	
Inetwork		and a second sec	1	
EMAIL	✔ Transfer	Latency		
DDNS		luur maa una		
INAS	Service lype	MULTICAST	✔ Enable	
I NTP	User Name		IP Address	255 . 255 . 255 . 0
ALARM	Password		Port	36666 0~65535
DETECT		,		,
PAN/TILT/ZOOM				
DEFAULT/BACKUP				
- S ADVANCED				
HDD MANAGEMENT				
Alarm 1/U Config				
Ecord Couper				
ALLUUNI				
ADDITIONAL RIDICTION				NaveKetresh
Config				
Anto Register				

Figure 4-14

This interface includes the following items:

Max address: Here you can set max connection amount. The value ranges from 0 to 10. 0 means no network connection is allowed.

TCP port: default setup is 37777. Please note port 37778 is for network UDP port use only.

HTTP port: default setup is 80.

Transfer: here you can select the priority between fluency/video quality.

♦ PPPoE

In remote item, enable PPPoE function and then input "PPPoE name" and "PPPoE password" you get from your ISP (Internet service provider). See Figure 4-15. Click save button, you need to restart to activate your configuration.

After rebooting, IPC will connect to internet automatically. The IP displayed in the IP address item is the dynamic value. You can use client-end software to visit current IP now.

Configuration						
📃 Control Panel	~			NE	TWORK —	
- 💕 Query System Info	٦	Ethernet Port	Port 01	•	DHCP	
		IP Address	10 .	7 . 7 . 13	Mac Address	52:54:4c:fa:31:06
IDG		Subnet Mask	255 . 2	255 . 0 . 0		
🖃 📊 System Config		Gateway	10 .	7.0.1		
GENERAL		Denies Weee	50.54.4	01.02		
		Device Name	52-54-4		00	
		ILF Fort		Allr Fort	180	
- 📥 NETWORK		UDP Port	зпть	Max Connection	120	
EMAIL		🔽 Transfer	Latency	_		
- DDNS		Service Tune	ИП ТТСА	ст –	W Enchlo	
MAD NTP		Very Nee-	INDEFICK	51	TP Adduces	
ALARM	Ξ	oser name	<u> </u>		II Address	255 . 255 . 255 . 0
DETECT		rassword	J		rort	36666 0~65535
PAN/TILT/ZOOM						
DEFAULT/BACKUP						
- WANCED						
Alarm I/O Config						
- 🗀 Record						
🗀 ACCOUNT						
- District SINAPSHOT						
AUTO MAINTENANCE						Save Refresh
- ADDITONAL FUNCTION						
Auto Register	-					
DNS	~					

Figure 4-15

♦ NAS

Here you need to input host IP, user name, password, port and etc. See Figure 4-16. You can click set button after each date to set periods. See Figure 4-17.

NAS enable: Please select network storage protocol and then enable NAS function.

- ♦ Server IP: Input remote storage server IP address.
- ♦ Port: input Remote storage server port number.
- ♦ User name: Log in user account.
- ♦ Password: Input log in user password.
- ♦ NAS path: Remote storage file path.

Configuration						X
📃 Control Panel	~			nas —		
🚊 📝 Query System Info		V NAS Enable	FTP Mode 🔻			
VERSION		Server TP		Port	21	0~65535
HDD INFO		Marrie Marrie			1	
LΩG ΩG		User Mame	anonymity			
- System Config		l'assword				
GENERAL		Remote Path	share			
ENCODE						
BS232						
EMATI.						
DDNS						
HAS						
I NTP						
ALARM						
DETECT						
PAN/TILT/ZOOM						
DEFAULT/BACKUP						
😑 🥎 ADVANCED						
HDD MANAGEMENT						
ABNORMITY						
Alarm I/O Config						
Kecord Kecolom						
ALCOUNI CHAPSHOT						
airo Matnitenance					e	P. Gurah
ANDTIONAL FUNCTION					Dave	herresh
Config						
Auto Register						
DNS	¥					

Figure 4-16

Sunday		X
Default Time Current Time Regular	r MD	Alarm
Period 1 0:00:00 + 23:59:59 + -		
Period 2 0:00:00 * 23:59:59 * -	Γ	Γ
☐ All Week ☑ Sun ☐ Mon ☐ Tue ☐ Wed		
🗖 Thu 🦳 Fri 🦳 Sat		
Cancel		

Figure 4-17

♦ Email

Here you can input email server information. See Figure 4-18. Note you can get the server IP from your ISP or Ping email SMTP. Please use semicolon to separate the email addresses.

- ♦ SMTP server: Input server address.
- ♦ Port; Default value is 25. You can modify it if necessary.
- ♦ User name: the sender email account user name.
- $\diamond~$ Password: The sender email account password.

- ♦ Sender: Sender email address.
- ♦ Subject: input email subject here.
- ♦ Address1/2/3: Input receiver email address here.

Configuration						×
💻 Control Panel 🛛	^			EMAIL		
🖃 📝 Query System Info		SMTP Server	www.dahuatech	L. COM	Enable	
VERSION		Port	25	0~65535		
HDD INFO		Mean Name				
i IIIG IIIG		Personal	<u> </u>			
GENERAL		rassword Candan				
		Sender	I			
SCHEDULE		Subject.	<u> </u>			
		Receiver 1				
🖃 🧀 NETWORK		Receiver 2				
EMAIL		Receiver 3				
DDNS			,			
in NAS						
I NTP						
- SALVANCED						
HDD MANAGEMENT						
ABNORMITY						
ACCOUNT						
SNAPSHOT						
AUTO MAINTENANCE					Save Refresh	
E ADDITIONAL FUNCTION						
Lonfig	-					
DNS	~					

Figure 4-18

♦ NTP

In the LAN, you need to install a SNTP server in the PC. For MS XP OS, you can use net start w32time to boot up.

If you are in the internet, you can follow the above mentioned steps. But pleas note you still need a SNTP server.

In Figure 4-19, you need to input server IP, port and update interval. You can select time zone from the dropdown list. Please refer to the following sheet.

City /Region Name	Time Zone
London	GMT+0
Berlin	GMT+1
Cairo	GMT+2
Moscow	GMT+3
New Deli	GMT+5
Bangkok	GMT+7
Beijing (Hong Kong)	GMT+8
Tokyo	GMT+9
Sydney	GMT+10
Hawaii	GMT-10
Alaska	GMT-9

Pacific Time(P.T)	GMT-8
American Mountain Time(M.T)	GMT-7
American Central Time(C.T)	GMT-6
American Eastern Time(E.T)	GMT-5
Atlantic Time	GMT-4
Brazil	GMT-3
Middle Atlantic Time	GMT-2

Configuration						X
Configuration Query System Info Query System Info P HDD INFO DG Config Config P HDD INFO Config Confi		✓ Enable Server IP Port Time Zone Update Period	NTP clock.isc.org 37 GMT+05:30 7	Minute		
ABNORMITY ABNORMITY Alarm I/O Config Record AlarCOUNT						
AUTO MAINTENANCE AUTO MAINTENANCE AUTO MAINTENANCE Config Auto Register DNS	•				Save	Refresh

Figure 4-19

♦ Enable DDNS

You need a PC of fixed IP in the internet and there is the DDNS software running in this PC. In other words, this PC is a DNS (domain name server).see Figure 4-20.

Please enable DDNS function and then input PC IP. Click save button and then reboot

device. Now you can login via DDNS. Please open IE and then input http: //(DDNS server

IP)/ DDNServer / default.htm. For example, input http:

//10.5.2.149/DDNServer/default.htm, you open a DDNS server web page.

- Server type: you can select DDNS protocol from the dropdown list and then enable DDNS function. The private DDNS protocol means you use your self-defined private protocol to realize DDNS function.
- ♦ Server IP: Input DDNS server IP.

- ♦ Server port: Input server port,
- ♦ Domain name: User self-defined domain name.
- ♦ User name: server log in user name.
- ♦ Password: server log in password.
- ♦ Alive time (interval): Device sends out alive signal to the server regularly. You can set interval value here.

Configuration					X
💻 Control Panel	^			DDNS	
🖃 📝 Query System Info		DDNS Type	CN99 DDNS	Enable	
VERSION					
		Server IP	www. dahuatech. com		
		Port	5050	1~65535	
🖃 📊 System Config		1010		_	
GENERAL		Domain Name	www.dahuatech.com		
ENCODE		User Name	anonymity	_	
SCHEDULE				-	
RS232		Password	****		
- NETWORK		Alive	30	1~30000	
EMALL			,		
DDRS NAS					
IND NTP					
al ARM					
DETECT					
PAN/TILT/ZOOM					
DEFAULT/BACKUP					
🖃 🌯 ADVANCED					
HDD MANAGEMENT					
ABNORMITY					
Record					
ACCOUNT					
SNAPSHOT					
AUTO MAINTENANCE					Save Refresh
- ADDIIONAL FUNCTION					
Config					
🛁 Auto Register					
international in	~				

Figure 4-20

♦ Alarm Centre

Please enable alarm centre function and then input server IP and port. Click save button to save current setup. Now when alarm occurs, system can send out alarm signal to the corresponding alarm centre.

4.2.5 RS232

RS232 includes the following items. See Figure 4-21.

- \diamond RS232 COM: There is only one option COM 01, corresponding to RS232.
- \diamond Function: There are various devices for you to select.
 - Console is for debug.
 - > Control keyboard: switch between RS232 and control keyboard.
 - Network keyboard: COM control protocol. You can use network keyboard to control IP camera via COM.
 - > Transparent COM: Network user can communicate with RS232 COM device.
- ♦ Baud rate: Please select as you desire.

- \diamond Data bit: The value ranges from 5 to 8.
- \diamond Stop bit: There are three options: 1/1.5/2.
- ♦ Parity: There are three options: none/odd /even.

System default setup:

- \diamond Function: Console.
- ♦ Baud rate: 115200
- \diamond Data bit: 8.
- ♦ Stop bit: 1
- ♦ Parity: None.

Control Panel Werry System Info Wersion Worry System Info Worry System Info Worry System Info Worry System Config Data Bits General Stop Bits Stop Bits Stop Bits Stop Bits Parity None Parity None Parity None Stop Bits Parity None Stop Bits Parity Stop Bits Parity Stop Bits Parity Stop Bits Stop Bits Stop Bits Stop Bits Stop Bits Parity Parity

Figure 4-21

4.2.6 Alarm

Please note before set alarm, you need to properly connect alarm input and output device, send address and receive address. Click save button confirm current setup. See Figure 4-22.

- ♦ Event Type: you can select event type from the drop down list:
 - > Local alarm: Device detects alarm from input port.
 - > Network: Device detects alarm from network.
 - Other: Here includes no HDD alarm, HDD full alarm, HDD error alarm and network abnormal alarm.

- Alarm in: Select corresponding alarms in channel .There are two options: alarm in 01 and alarm in 02.
- ♦ Type: There are two options: normal open and normal close.
- ♦ Anti-dither: System only memorizes one event during the anti-dither period. The value ranges from 0 to 15 and the unit is second.
- Normal out: enable alarm activation function. You need to select alarm output port so that system can activate corresponding alarm device when alarm occurs.
- Alarm latch: System can delay the alarm output for specified time after alarm ended. The value ranges from 10 to 300 and unit is second.
- Record channel: system auto activates current channel to record once alarm occurs (working with alarm activation function). Please note you need to enable time period in chapter 4.2 setting->record and device shall be in auto record mode.
- ♦ Record latch: System can delay the record for specified time after alarm ended. The value ranges from 10 to 300 and unit is second.
- ♦ Email: System can send out email to alert you when alarm occurs and ends.
- PTZ activation: Here you can set PTZ movement when alarm occurs. Such as go to preset x when there is an alarm. Click set button, the interface is shown as in Figure 4-25.
- Capture: You need to input capture channel number so that system can backup snapshot file to the local end or upload to NAS server when alarm occurs.
- ♦ Save as: This is a shortcut setup button. You can save current alarm setup to another channel.
- Periods: Click set button, you can see an interface is shown as in Figure 4-23. In Figure 4-23, click time setup button. You can see an interface is shown as in Figure 4-24.
 There are total six periods.

Configuration				
📃 Control Panel			ALARM	
🚊 📝 Query System Info	Event Type	Local Alarm 🔻		
VERSION				
- PHD INFO	Alarm In	Input 01 💌 🗖	Type	Normal Open 💌
😑 📊 System Config				
GENERAL	Period	Set	Anti-dither	5 sec. 0~15
ENCODE	Vormal Out			
RS232				
+ NEIWORK	Latch	10 sec. 10~300		
	Record Channel	1		
	D 17.1	10 10 10 10 10		
	Necord Latch	10 sec. 10 300		
ADVANCED	🔽 Send Email			
HDD MANAGEMENT				
ABNORMITY	PT7 Astinution	S.4		
- 🧀 Alarm I/O Config	V IIZ ACCIVACION			
	🔽 Capture	1		
ACCOUNT				
- Carl SNAPSHOT				
- AUTO MAINTENANCE				
E G ADDIIONAL FUNCTION				
- Config				
Auto Register				1 1
Internet DNS	Copy			Save Refresh

Figure 4-22

Time S	Schedule										
o	4		8		12		16		20	24	
	r i	1	1		Sun	1	-	1	-	'	lime Setur
			I		Mon	•			•	1	lime Setur
		1	•	'	Tue	'	'	1	•	1	lime Setup
					Wed	'			•	1	lime Setur
	1 1				Ťhu				•	'	lime Setur
		I	•		Fri	•			•	1	lime Setur
		1	•		Sat	'	'	1	•	1	lime Setur
			(OK			Cancel	1			

Figure 4-23

Sunday		X
Defa	ult Current	
Period 1	23:59:59 🗧 🔽	
Period 2	0:00:00	
Period 3	0:00:00 🔹 23:59:59 🔹 🗖	
Period 4	0:00:00 + 23:59:59 +	
Period 5	0:00:00 🔹 🗕 23:59:59 🔹 🗖	
Period 6	0:00:00 + 23:59:59 +	
A11		
💌 Sun	🗌 Mon 📄 Tue 📄 Wed	
🕅 Thu	🗖 Fri 🧮 Sat	
	OK Cancel	

Figure 4-24

Pan/Tilt/Zoom	
Channel Event Type Addr. 01 Never 0	
OK	Cancel

Figure 4-25

4.2.7 Detect

Detect interface is shown as in Figure 4-26.

Here includes the following items:

- ♦ Channel: Select channel name from the dropdown list.
- ♦ Type: There are three types: motion detection/Video loss/Camera mask detection.
- Record channel: Here you can select record channel (Multiple choices). Please make sure you have set MD record in encode interface(Main Menu->Setting->Schedule) and schedule record in manual record interface(Main Menu->Advanced->Manual Record)
- Period: Here is for you to set record period. Click set button, you can see an interface is shown as in Figure 4-27. In Figure 4-27, click time set button, you can see an interface is shown as in Figure 4-28. Here you can set time period.

- \diamond Sensitivity: There are six levels. The sixth level has the highest sensitivity.
- Region: If you select motion detection type, you can click this button to set motion detection zone. The interface is shown as in Figure 4-29. There are PAL 22X18/NTSC 22X15 zones. Right click mouse you can go to full-screen display mode. Do remember clicking OK button to save your motion detection zone setup.
- Normal out: enable alarm activation function. You need to select alarm output port so that system can activate corresponding alarm device when alarm occurs.
- Alarm latch: System can delay the alarm output for specified time after alarm ended. The value ranges from 10 to 300 and unit is second.
- Record channel: system auto activates current channel to record once alarm occurs (working with alarm activation function). Please note you need to enable time period in chapter 4.3.3 Record and device shall be in auto record mode.
- ♦ Record latch: System can delay the record for specified time after alarm ended. The value ranges from 10 to 300 and unit is second.
- ♦ Email: System can send out email to alert you when alarm occurs and ends.
- PTZ activation: Here you can set PTZ movement when alarm occurs. Such as go to preset x when there is an alarm. Click set button, the interface is shown as in Figure 4-25.
- ♦ Capture: You need to input capture channel number so that system can backup snapshot file to the local end or upload to NAS server when alarm occurs.
- ♦ Save as: This is a shortcut setup button. You can save current alarm setup to another channel.

Configuration		
Control Panel	DETECT Event Type Motion Detec -	-
HDD INFO	Channel Channel 01 🗸 🗸 Sensitivity 3 💌 Region Select	
GENERAL GENERAL ENCODE SCHEDULE	Period Set Anti-dither 5 sec. 0~15	
	Latch 10 sec. 10 [~] 300 ✓ Record Channel 1	
PAN/TILT/ZOOM DEFAULT/BACKUP ADVANCED HDD MANAGEMENT	Record Latch 10 sec. 10~300	
ABNORMITY Alarm I/O Config Record	Image: FTZ Activation Set Image: Capture 1	
ALCOUNT SNAPSHOT AUTO MAINTENANCE Difference ADDIIONAL FUNCTION		
Auto Register DNS	Copy Save Refresh	

∻

Figure 4-26

Time S	Schedule							×
0	4		0	10	16	00	04	
0	4			Sun	18	20	24	Set
	, ,			Mon				Set
	· ·			Tue				Set
	, ,			Wed				Set
	1 1	'	-					Set
		'	'	Fri				Set
	1 1	'	-	Sat				Set
				OK	Cancel			

Figure 4-27

Sunday		X
Defa	ult Current	
Period 1	1:00:00 · 23:59:59 · V	
Period 2	0:00:00 * 23:59:59 *	
Period 3	0:00:00 * 23:59:59 *	
Period 4	0:00:00 * 23:59:59 *	
Period 5	0:00:00 🔹 — 23:59:59 🔹 🗖	
Period 6	0:00:00 🔹 23:59:59 🔹 🗖	
A11		
🔽 Sun	🗌 Mon 📄 Tue 📄 Wed	
Thu Thu	🖵 Fri 🥅 Sat	
	OK Cancel	

Figure 4-28



Figure 4-29

Pan/Tilt/Zoom	×
Channel Event Type Addr. 01 Preset 💌 1	
	Sec. 1

Figure 4-30

4.2.8 Pan/Tilt/Zoom

Pan/Tilt/Zoom interface is shown as in Figure 4-31.

Please note you have properly set dome address and all connections are right.

Select protocol as EPTZ if you want to use electronic PTZ. You can just leave other items as random.

 \diamond Channel: You can select monitor channel from the dropdown list. .

- ♦ Protocol: select the corresponding dome protocol.(such as Pelco)
- ♦ Address: Set corresponding dome address. Default value is 1. Please note your setup here shall comply with your dome address; otherwise you can not control the speed dome.
- ♦ Baud rate: Select the dome baud rate. Default setup is 9600.
- \diamond Data bit: Default setup is 8.
- \diamond Stop bit: Default setup is 1.
- ♦ Parity: Default setup is none.

Configuration		X
💻 Control Panel		PAN/TILT/ZOOM
Query System Info	Channel	Channel 01
HDD INFO	Protocol	FELCOD
E TSUS	Address	1 0~255
GENERAL	Baudrate	115200
SCHEDULE RS232	Data Bits	8
+ in NETWORK	Stop Bits	
DETECT	Parity	None
- 8 ADVANCED		
- HDD MANAGEMENT		
ABNORMITY		
📔 Alarm I/O Config		
ACCOUNT		
Ciana Sinapshot		
- AUTO MAINTENANCE		
🖻 🦮 ADDTIONAL FUNCTION		
- 🧀 Config		
Auto Register		
····· 📴 DNS	Copy	Save Refresh

Figure 4-31

4.2.9 Default & Backup

The interface is shown as in Figure 4-32.

- Save configuration data: Click export config button to save current setup as a file. Extension name is CFG. See Figure 4-33.
- Load configuration data: Click import config button, you can load a setup file.

Please note restore default setup operation can not apply to some items such as network IP address.

		DEFAIR T (PACE/IP				
Control Fanel	P1					
Query System Info	flease select settin;	flease select setting entries that you want to default.				
WID THEO		P. C. 3.				
ING ING) perect all;	Derault				
Svstem Config						
GENERAL	GENERAL	V ENCODE				
i encode	SCHEDULE	✓ RS232				
SCHEDULE		E. I. I.				
🧰 RS232	V NETWORK	J✔ ALARM				
🕂 🚞 NETWORK	DETECT					
ALARM	DISPLAY	Channel Name				
DETECT	It DIGITARI	It chanter traine				
PAN/TILT/ZOOM						
DEFAULT/BACKUP						
- WDD MANAGEMENT	Config Boolow					
ABNORMITY	D C lu D ul . C. LD					
Alarm I/O Config	Default Fath: C: Do	cuments and Settings\Administrator				
Record	Export Config	Import Config				
ACCOUNT						
SNAPSHOT						
auto Maintenance						
😑 🧰 ADDTIONAL FUNCTION						
- Config						
- Auto Register						
DNS [

Figure 4-32

Save As	? 🛛
Save in: 🞯 Desktop	▼ 📰 🍋 🛋 🔹
My Documents My Computer My Network Places CEM_120060919	
File name:	Save
Save as type: Config File (*.ofg)	Cancel

Figure 4-33

4.3 Advanced

Advanced includes the following items. See Figure 4-34.

- ♦ HDD management
- \diamond Abnormity
- ♦ Alarm I/O configuration
- \diamond Record
- \diamond Account

- ♦ Auto maintenance
- ♦ Snapshot

4.3.1 Account

Account interface is shown as in Figure 4-34. Here you can add/delete user, add/delete group, modify user or group right, modify user password.





Click add group button, you can see the following interface. See Figure 4-35. Here you can add one new group, and then select corresponding rights for the whole group accounts.



Figure 4-35

Click add user button, you can see the following interface. See Figure 4-36.

Here you can input a new user and then select corresponding rights.

Please note one user must belong to one group and user right shall not exceed group rights limit.

Add User			×
User Name		🔲 Reuseable	
Password			
Confirm			
Group	admin 💌		
Memo			
Authority-			
🔽 All			
 Shutdow Monitor Replay_ Record Backup Hardisk Pan/Til User Ac Alarm I Query I Clear I System Automat GENERAL ENCODE SCHEDUI RS232 NETWORK ALARM 	n the device CHO1 CHO1 CHO1 t Management t/Zoom Platform (count C/O Config log Info log Update .ic Maintenance E C	Control	
[Save 0	ancel	

Figure 4-36

4.3.2 Alarm I/O Configuration

Here you can control and search alarm output status. See Figure 4-37.

- ♦ Alarm output: It is a one channel alarm output. 1 stands for the alarm output channel.
- ♦ Activate: Enable/disable alarm output device.
- ♦ Refresh: Search alarm output status.



Figure 4-37

4.3.3 Record

Record control interface is shown as in Figure 4-38.

Here you can enable record status for corresponding channel.

- ♦ Auto: system enables auto record function as you set in record schedule setup.
- Manual: Enable corresponding channel to record no matter what period applied in the record setup.
- ♦ Stop: Stop current channel record no matter what period applied in the record setup

Configuration			X
Control Panel Query System Info VERSION VERSION VERSION UDG ISSystem Config GENERAL ENCODE SCHEDULE RS232 NETWORK ALARM DEFAULT/BACKUP AUVANCED AUVANCE	Record Mode All 1 Schedule C Manual C Stop C C	Record	Save Refresh

Figure 4-38

4.3.4 HDD Management

HDD management includes network storage and local storage.

Local storage need the SD card device supported.

Please select the HDD first and then you can see the items on your right become valid. You can check the corresponding item here. See Figure 4-39.

After you completed setup, please click restore button, you can see the IPC begins restarting.

- ♦ Clear: Clear all data in the disk.
- ♦ Read-write: Set current disk as read-write.
- ♦ Read only: Set current disk as read only,
- ♦ Redundant: Set current disk as redundant.
- ♦ Recover: Restore system file when error occurs.
- ♦ Set as snapshot: Current disk can only storage snapshot images.
- ♦ Restore: Click this button to save current setup.



Figure 4-39

4.3.5 Abnormity

Abnormity interface is shown as in Figure 4-40.

- Event type: you can select from the dropdown list.
- Normal out: You can enable this function and then input corresponding number.
- Latch: The value ranges from 10 to 300.
- Send email: You can enable this function so that system can notify you once alarm occurs.

Configuration					×
Configuration Control Panel Co	Event Type Vormal Out Latch Send Email	No Disk	ABNORMITY		-
Alarm I/O Config Record ACCOUNT ACCOUNT AUTO MAINTENANCE AUTO MAINTENANCE AUTO CONFIG Auto Register DNS	Сору			SaveRefresh	-

Figure 4-40

4.3.6 Auto Maintenance

Auto maintenance interface is shown as in Figure 4-41.

Here you can select auto reboot and auto delete old files interval from the dropdown list.

Configuration	
Control Panel Query System Info VERSION HDD INFO GENERAL GENER	AUTO MAINTENANCE

Figure 4-41

4.3.7 Snapshot

Snapshoot interface is shown as in Figure 4-42.

Here you can select channel, snapshot mode, frame rate, resolution and quality.

- Channel: Monitor channel.
- Snapshot mode: There are two modes: Timing and activation.
- Frame rate: You can select from the dropdown list. The value ranges from 1f/s to 8f/s.
- Resolution: You can select from the dropdown list.
- Quality: You can select from the dropdown list. Here is for you to set video quality.

Figure 4-42

4.4 Additional Function

4.4.1 Configuration

Here you can view IPC property. See Figure 4-43.

- ♦ Channel: Please input monitor channel number.
- ♦ Exposure mode: Default setup is auto.
- Day/night mode: Video color/B/W switch. There are three options: color/auto and black and white.
- ♦ Backlight: Here you can enable or disable backlight compensation function. It is only valid when you are using auto aperture.
- ♦ Mirror: Change monitor video left and right direction.
- ♦ Flip: Change monitor video up and down direction.

Configuration	
Econtrol Panel Very System Info VERSION HDD INFO	
	Channel 1
encode	Exposure Mode
	Night Vision Color_OFF
DETECT	BLC Middle
DEFAULT/BACKUP ADVANCED DD MANAGEMENT	Auto Iris Off 💌
ABNORMITY Alarm I/O Config	White Balance Disabled
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT ACCOUNT AUTO MAINTENANCE AUTO MAINTENANCE ADDIIONAL FUNCTION Config	🔽 Mirror 🔽 Elip
- Auto Register	Save Refresh

Figure 4-43

4.4.2 Auto Register

Auto register interface is shown as in Figure 4-44. Please draw a circle to enable auto register function.

- No: Please input device serial number here.
- Device server IP: Please input device IP address here.
- Port: Please input server port.
- Device ID: Device ID in the network.

Configuration	
💻 Control Panel - 📝 Query System Info	
VERSION	
HDD INFO	
L M DG	🔽 Enable
GENERAL	
ENCODE	No. 1
🗀 SCHEDULE	
🛅 RS232	тр 0.0.0.0
+ in NETWORK	- ,
	7000
PAN/TILT/ZOOM	Port
DEFAULT/BACKUP	
E 🎭 ADVANCED	Device ID DM
HDD MANAGEMENT	
Alarm I/O Config	
- Record	
ACCOUNT	
- SNAPSHOT	
AUTO MAINTENANCE	
Config	
📄 DNS	Save Refresh

Figure 4-44

4.4.3 DNS

Here you can view server or local ISP DNS address. See Figure 4-45.

Configuration	
Configuration	Preferred DNS 202 . 101 . 172 . 35 Alternate DNS 202 . 101 . 172 . 35
- Guio Register	Save Refresh

Figure 4-45

5 Search

Here you can select video type, channel number and time to search the file you want. Click search button, the interface is shown as below. See Figure 5-1

Туре

It includes the following items:

- > Record: Search general record, alarm record and motion detection record.
- > Alarm: Search alarm record.
- > Motion: Search motion detection record.
- Local: Search local record.
- Picture: search snapshot file.
- > Card: IPC device does not support card search function.

Parameter

- > Begin time: Select record start time.
- > End time: select record end time.
- > Channel: select the corresponding channel you want to view.

Operation

- ♦ Search: click search button, you can view search results. Please use page up/down key to view the search results.
- ♦ Playback: Select the corresponding record and then click playback button to view,
- ♦ Download type: It includes two types: file and time.
 - > File: You can select one record file and then download.
 - > Time: Download all record files in your specified period.
- ♦ Download: It includes two modes.
 - Select the file(s) you want to backup and then click this button to download.
 - > You can input file name and then click download button.
- ♦ Open local record: You can select local record to play.
- Watermark: Click watermark button, system pops up watermark setup dialogue box. Click local record, you can select the record you want to view. Finally you can click verify button to check the record is original or not.
- Multiple channel play: you can playback record in multiple channels. Since IPC has only one channel, this function is not valid.

Double click file name, you can view the file and system will automatically backup the image in you installation directory.

Searc	h							×
Type Reco Alau Mot: C Locs C Pict C Car- Multipl	e-channel Flag	neter n Time Time mel yback	2009- 2- 5 • 2009- 2-12 • All •			eration Search Pla wnload Type F Download Open Local Re Watermark	wback file <u>-</u> cord	
S/N	File Siz	Begin Ti	me	End Time		Record Type	Cha	~
1	16539	2009-02-	11.9.6.0	2009-02-11 9:8:1	1	Regular	1	
2	16552	2009-02-	11 9:8:0	2009-02-11 9:10	- • O	Regular	1	
3	16557	2009-02-	11 9:10:0	2009-02-11 9:12	.2	Regular	1	
4	16279	2009-02-	11 9:12:2	2009-02-11 9:14	3	Regular	1	_
5	12053	2009-02-	11 9:14:6	2009-02-11 9:15	:35	Regular	1	
6	19863	2009-02-	11 9:15:36	2009-02-11 9:18	· 0	Regular	1	
7	16479	2009-02-	11 9:18:0	2009-02-11 9:20	0	Regular	1	
8	16456	2009-02-	11 9:20:0	2009-02-11 9:22	:0	Regular	1	
9	12533	2009-02-	11 9:22:1	2009-02-11 9:23	: 35	Regular	1	
10	19802	2009-02-	11 9:23:36	2009-02-11 9:25	:59	Regular	1	
11	15481	2009-02-	11 9:26:0	2009-02-11 9:28	:0	Regular	1	
12	10579	2009-02-	11 9:28:2	2009-02-11 9:29	:24	Regular	1	
13	11393	2009-02-	11 9:29:24	2009-02-11 9:30	:55	Regular	1	
14	200	2000-02-	11 0.90.00	2000-02-11 0.20	- 57	D	i -	×
<							>	
Download	Speed: 0 k/s							

Figure 5-1

In the search result interface, you can select one or more files to download to your local PC. The playback bar is shown as below. See Figure 5-2.

- 1: Play
- 2: Pause
- 3: Stop
- 4: Slow play
- 5: Fast play



Figure 5-2

5.1 Download

You can select one or more files you want to download and then click down load button. System pops up a dialogue box asking you specify directory. See Figure 5-3.

Save As	?×
Save jn: 🗨 Local Disk (E:) 💌 🗢 🛍 🗃	
Document On James	
idvr idvr	
DVRData DVRData	
□ VDATA	
File <u>n</u> ame: <u>Sav</u>	e
Save as type: day Files(".day)	el

Figure 5-3

Then you can input file name and click save to backup file in your local pc. During the download process, there is a process bar for you reference and you can see download button becomes stop button. See Figure 5-4.

Searc	h							
-Type Rec Ala Mot Coc Cor -Multipl	ord Farson ion al ture d .e-channel Pla	meter in Time 2 Time 2 nnel A syback	009- 2- 5 🗸	10:33:36 10:33:36		peration Search Pla Download Type F Stop Open Local Re Watermark	yback ile 💌 cord	
<u>▼</u> 1	File Siz	Bagin Tim	•	Fnd Time		Record Type	Cha	<u>^</u>
1	16539	2009-02-1	= 1 9·6·0	2009-02-11	2·8·0	Recolarlype	1	
2	16552	2009-02-1	1 9.8.0	2009-02-11	9:10:0	Regular	1	
3	16557	2009-02-1	1 9:10:0	2009-02-11	9:12:2	Regular	1	=
4	16279	2009-02-1	1 9:12:2	2009-02-11 9	9:12:2	Regular	1	-
	12053	2009-02-1	1.9:14:6	2009-02-11 9	9:15:35	Regular	1	
3	19863	2009-02-1	1 9:15:36	2009-02-11 9	9:18:0	Regular	1	
7	16479	2009-02-1	1 9:18:0	2009-02-11 9	9:20:0	Regular	1	
3	16456	2009-02-1	1 9:20:0	2009-02-11 9	9:22:0	Regular	1	
Э	12533	2009-02-1	1 9:22:1	2009-02-11 9	9:23:35	Regular	1	
10	19802	2009-02-1	1 9:23:36	2009-02-11 9	9:25:59	Regular	1	
11	15481	2009-02-1	1 9:26:0	2009-02-11 9	9:28:0	Regular	1	
12	10579	2009-02-1	1 9:28:2	2009-02-11 9	9:29:24	Regular	1	
13	11393	2009-02-1	1 9:29:24	2009-02-11 9	9:30:55	Regular	1	~
1.4	200	2000-02-1	1.0.20.55	2000-02-11 0	1-20-57	P	1	-
`								
ownload	Speed: 2432	k/s						

Figure 5-4

6 Alarm

Here you can set alarm type and alarm prompt audio file. See Figure 6-1.

Event Type

It includes the following items:

- Video loss: System alarms when video loss occurs.
- > Motion detection: System alarms when motion detection alarm occurs,
- > Disk full: System alarms when disk is full.
- > Disk error: System alarms when disk error occurs.
- > Video mask (Camera masking); System alarms when camera is viciously masking.
- > Encoder alarm: System alarms when peripheral device alarms.
- > External alarm: Alarm input device sends out alarm.

Operation

- Message: System notifies web when alarm occurs (you select from the above event type), and then web can notify user.
- Video: When alarm occurs, system auto enables video monitor. This function only applies to video detection alarm (motion detection, video loss and camera masking).
- > Prompt: System auto pops up alarm message.

Alarm Sound

- Sound pop up: System sends out alarm sound when alarm occurs.
- Sound path: Here you can specify alarm sound file.

llarn					X
Event Type Video Loss Motion Dete Disk Full Video Mask	▼ Encoder A ect ▼ External	ularm Alarm	-Operation (Ex Listen Al -Alarm Sound Sound Pop Sound Path	(ternal Alarm can not Larm ⊽ Video Pop- >-up	open video) up 🔽 Prompt
Time	Device ID	Even	t Type	Alarm Port/Channel	
	10. 7, 7, 13	Motio	Jetect		

Figure 6-1

7 About

Click about button, you can view current web client information. See Figure 7-1.

About			×			
	Webrec Control,	Version: 2.1.5.10				
	NETSDK,	Version: 3.3.3.3				
	PLAYSDK,	Version: 3.24.1.908				
Copyright (C) 2008						
	[

Figure 7-1

8 Log out

Click log out button, system goes back to log in interface. See Figure 8-1.

🖉 WEBservice - Windows Internet Explorer			- 6 🛛
🕞 🗣 🖉 http://10.10.3.16/		 ✓ ✓	- م
🚖 🏟 🌈 WEBservice		🙆 • 📾 • 🖶 • 🖻	Page 🔹 🍈 Tools 👻 🔞 🔹
	WEB Service ve a User Name Password Login		
Done		up 👹 Incernet	· 100% ·

Figure 8-1

8.1 Un-install Web Control

You can use web un-install tool "uninstall web.bat" to un-install web control. Please note, before you un-installation, please close all web pages, otherwise the uninstallation might result in error.

All the designs and software here are subject to change without prior written notice. Please visit our website for more information.